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DATE: April 26, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) {' )\,

RE: Docket No. 991771-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5664 issued to MicroSun

Telecommunications, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees

By Order No. PSC-00-0520-AS-T, issued March 9, 2000, the Commission accepted the
company’s settlement proposal to pay $100 or its certificate was to be canceled administratively.
The Commission received the company’s $100 settlement on March 16, 2000 (proof attached).
Therefore, the docket should be " sed and the company’s certificate should NOT be canceled.

cc: Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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Paula Isler 197177
From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2000 9:10 AM

To: Paula Isler

Ce: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Settlement Payments

Paula, FYI

991771-TI - Cancellation by FPSC -IXC Cert 5664 - MicroSun
Telecommunications, Inc. for viclation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC RAFs:

DN 03310-00 - 3100 Settlement payment offer - PSC-00-0520-AS-TI 3-9-00;
and

991775-TI -Cancellation by FPSC - IXC Cert 5631 - TRICOM USA, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0101, FAC, RAFs:

DN 03309-00 - 5100 Settlement payment proposal - PSC-00-0520-AS-TI

Thanks, Nonnye
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